



northrup king building • studio 436 • 1500 jackson street ne • minneapolis, mn 55413 • 612-414-7771 • www.hkhpaintings.com

ARTIST RESUME

Heidi K. Henderson. Oil Painter.

ARTIST STATEMENT

I paint on reclaimed doors and pieces of wood, combining imaginary images conjured up in my mind with past and present thoughts, experiences and ideas, telling stories from my life. I work with oil colors to achieve layers of intense, saturated color, and intricate detail beneath the outermost surface. The wood grain and layers of paint guide me as I tell and retell the stories using botanical and bodily forms.

EDUCATION

1993 **B.A.** in Studio Art
College of Saint Benedict, St. Joseph, Minnesota

GROUP EXHIBITIONS

- 2009 *Essential Art 2009*, **Visual Arts Minnesota**, St. Cloud, Minnesota. Juried.
- 2008 *32nd Annual Members' Juried Art Exhibition 2008*, **Bloomington Art Center**, Bloomington, Minnesota. Juried.
- 97th Annual Fine Arts Exhibition 2008*. **Minnesota State Fair**, St. Paul, Minnesota. Juried.
- FrameWorks**, St. Paul, Minnesota. Invitational.
- Art on the Lake*. Excelsior, Minnesota. Juried.
- Art in the Home*. **Bloomington Art Center**, Bloomington, Minnesota. Invitational.
- 2007 *2007 Fall Fine Art Show*. Minneapolis, Minnesota. Invitational.
- Holiday Art Benefit*. **Your Art's Desire**, Minnetonka, Minnesota. Invitational.
- Sunday Afternoon with the Arts*. **Your Art's Desire**, Minnetonka, Minnesota. Invitational.
- Art on the Lake*. Excelsior, Minnesota. Juried.
- Frametastic**, Plymouth, Minnesota. Invitational.
- 2006 *A Little Something Different*. **The Good Life**, Wayzata, Minnesota. Invitational.
- 2005 *94th Annual Fine Arts Exhibition 2005*. **Minnesota State Fair**, St. Paul, Minnesota. Juried.
- 2004 **Jordan Art Festival**, Jordan, Minnesota. Invitational.
- Artist Preview Show 2004*. **Uptown Art Gallery**, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Invitational.
- Gallery 360**, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Invitational.
- 2002 *27th Annual Member's Juried Art Exhibition*. **Bloomington Art Center**, Bloomington, Minnesota. Juried.
- Images Under Glass**, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Invitational.
- Gallery 360**, Minneapolis, Minnesota. Invitational.
- 2001 *26th Annual Member's Juried Art Exhibition*. **Bloomington Art Center**, Bloomington, Minnesota. Juried.

- 2000 *25th Annual Member's Juried Art Exhibition*. **Bloomington Art Center**, Bloomington, Minnesota. Juried.
New Scenic Café, Duluth, Minnesota. Invitational.
Foot in the Door. **Minneapolis Institute of Arts**, Minneapolis, Minnesota.
Arts in Harmony 2000. **Sherburne County Government Center**, Elk River, Minnesota. Juried.

SOLO EXHIBITIONS

- 2005 *Following the Grain*. **Target Gallery**, St. John's University, Collegeville, Minnesota. Invitational.
2004 *The Wood and I*. **Bloomington Art Center**, Bloomington, Minnesota. Invitational.

CORPORATE AND PRIVATE COLLECTIONS, INCLUDING COMMISSIONS

My work is represented in collections held in the offices of Title One Inc. in Minnetonka, Minnesota and N.A. Investment Services in St. Louis Park, Minnesota as well as in private collections throughout the United States.

AWARDS AND MENTIONS

- 2009 **Third Place**, Visual Arts Minnesota's 9th Annual Juried Art Competition & Exhibition, St. Cloud, Minnesota.
2008 *Minnesota Women's Press*, Vol.24, No.4, St. Paul, Minnesota
2007 *Midwest Home Magazine*, November 2007, Minneapolis, Minnesota
Blue Print for Green, Segment 11, Minneapolis, Minnesota
2005 *Paynesville Press*, March 30, 2005, Volume 118, No. 13. Paynesville, Minnesota
2004 *Pulse of the Twin Cities*, Indexed December 9, 2004. Minneapolis, Minnesota
2003 1 of 10 **Publicity Finalists**, St. Paul Art Crawl. St. Paul, Minnesota
1 of 5 **Semi-Finalists**, Mural Proposal, Champlin Community Library. Champlin, Minnesota
2000 **Honorable Mention**, Bloomington Art Center Juried Exhibition.
Bloomington, Minnesota

RELATED EXPERIENCE

- 2009 **Member**, Surface Design Association. Sebastopol, CA
2008 **Guest Artist**, Center for Women/College of Saint Benedict. St. Joseph, Minnesota
2008 **Volunteer**, Bloomington Art Center's Exhibition Committee. Bloomington, Minnesota
2008 **Guest Artist**, U of M Extension/Carver County 4H. Cologne, Minnesota**
2007 – Present **Member**, Textile Center. Minneapolis, Minnesota
2007 – Present **Member**, Bloomington Art Center. Bloomington, Minnesota
2004 – Present **Member**, NEMAA. Minneapolis, Minnesota
2004 – Present **Participant**, *First Thursdays in the Arts District*. Minneapolis, Minnesota
2006 – 2007 **Volunteer**, Excelsior Art Fair. Excelsior, Minnesota
2006 **Guest Speaker**, Artist del Norte. Coon Rapids, Minnesota
2005 & 2007 **Volunteer**, NEMAA. Minneapolis, Minnesota
2005 **Guest Speaker**, Department of Art & Design. University of Wisconsin-Stout, Wisconsin
2005 – 1998 **Member**, Bloomington Art Center. Bloomington, Minnesota
2005 – 2003 **Volunteer**, mnartists.org. Minneapolis, Minnesota
2004 – 1999 **Participant**, St. Paul Art Crawl. St. Paul, Minnesota
2003 **Volunteer**, Edina Art Fair. Edina, Minnesota